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WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION § /Servicé

P.O. Box 1200, Green Bay, Wisconsin 54305

August 9, 1982

Mr. Steven A, Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors, Branch #1
Division of Licensing .
| U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
| Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Varga:

Docket 50-305

Operating Licensing DPR-43

Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant.

Radiological Effluent Technical Specifications

Reference: 1) Letter from S. A. Varga (NRC) to C. W. Giesler (WPSC) dated
July 13, 1982 on the subject of "Kewaunee RETS"

Your letter of July 13, 1982 (reference 1) requested WPSC submit within 60 days
appropriate proposed amendments to the Kewaunee technical specifications in light
of the model radiological effluent technical specifications (RETS). Following a
preliminary review of these documents, we have found that further extensive
analysis of the Kewaunee technical specifications is required to determine whether
revisions to the technical specifications are warranted, and if appropriate, to
propose the necessary amendments. The 60-day submittal time which you requested
is inadequate to allow this analysis; therefore we are asking for an extension

to January 15, 1983 (180 days).

Very truly yours,
(ZC~£QAL£ZE«L‘ZA__»

Carl W. Giesler
Vice President - Nuclear Power
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cc — Mr. Robert Nelson, NRC Sr. Resident Inspector
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